
Addendum #1 

Addendum No. 1 

 

Project: Site Preparation – Sharp’s Ridge Radio Tower 

Control No:  1163   

Issued: To all listed plan holders  

Date:    February 21, 2018 

 

This addendum forms a part of the Agreement described above. The original Contract 

Documents and any prior addenda remain in full force and effect except as modified by 

the following, which shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in prior 

documents. 

 

1. Section 00001 – Table of Contents 

• DELETE Section 00001, page 2, and REPLACE with the revised version 

supplied with this addendum.  The original version is obsolete, and the following 

changes have been made: 

o DELETED specifications 02415, 02580, and 02583, because they do not 

pertain to this project. 

 

2. The following are questions received prior to cut off along with their responses: 

 

Question:  Is there a detail for the retaining walls? 

Answer:  There are no details drawn by the engineer for the retaining wall, but 

the heights of the wall are on the drawing I provided Top of Wall (TOW) and 

Bottom of Wall (BOW) - shown in 2' intervals. 

 

Question:  On the west wall, the plan shows the top wall elevation @ 73.67 and it 

also shows the bottom elevation @73.67 at the north corner. The south end elevation 

is similar in nature. It shows the center of that wall @74.00. Can you please verify 

these elevations.?   

Answer:  Yes, these elevations are correct - there may not be a wall at the 

property line - the engineer is just showing the elevation here. 

  

Question:  How wide does the wall need to be?  

Answer: 16" will be adequate 

 

Question:  Is it a concrete wall?  

Answer:  It can be concrete or blocks 

 

Question:  Does it need a footer?  

Answer: If not concrete, no footer is needed, just compacted 

  

Question: Does the site and the driveway have a stone base? If so, what type of 

stone?  

Answer: Yes, 57 stone 

 

Question: Is the site staked now?  

Answer: Yes 
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Question:  Is the chain link fence that is shown a different site?  

Answer: The chain link fence is a different site - it's only on the drawing for 

reference 

 
END  

 

 

Each Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by affixing his 

signature below, by noting this addendum on his Bid/Proposal Form, and by attaching 

this addendum to his Bid/Proposal. Failure to acknowledge this addendum could be 

cause for bid/proposal rejection. 

    

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this addendum and the 

Bid submitted is in accordance with information, instructions 

and stipulations set forth herein. 

 

BIDDER / PROPOSER   _________________________________ 

 

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE_____________________________ 

 

 

DATE      _____________________________________________ 
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00001-2 

01550 Work Zone Traffic Control       05/07/01 

01560 Work In Easements and Rights-of-Way     09/03/02 

01570 Erosion Prevention and Sediment Control     05/10/12 

01600 Material and Equipment       05/07/01 

01720 Field Engineering        09/03/02 

01725 Underground Utility Damage Prevention Act                06/01/17 

01740 Surface Restoration Special Provisions     07/01/05 

01770 Contract Closeout        03/01/17 

 

DIVISION 2; SITE WORK 

02230 Clearing and Grubbing        07/01/06 

02310 Finish Grading         07/01/06 

02315 General Excavation        07/01/06 

02321 Excavation, Bedding and Backfill for Utilities    01/28/15 

02371 Riprap          07/01/06 

02372 Geotextiles         07/01/06 

02740 Pavement Repair        08/10/10 

02770 Concrete Pavement Construction      07/01/06 

02920 Seeding          07/01/06 

02930 Replacement of Trees, Plants and Ground Cover    07/01/06 

 

DIVISION 3; CONCRETE 

03303 Concrete for Utility Lines       05/07/01 

 

APPENDIX I 

Policy on Work Zone Traffic Control       09/21/16 

Temporary Traffic Control Permit       04/10/14 

COK Easement          X 

D-1 Paving Detail         07/23/13 

 

PROJECT DRAWINGS 

Site Prep Drawing         1 Sheet 


